VISHVARA/S

ENVIRONHENT Pt Ltd.

seer il {(z

Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

RE: Rights

1 message

Manish Daga <manish.daga@Uvishvaraj.in>
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Still error for FBVO

Evaluation of the Last Failed Authorization Check

User Name |VED26 Failed Checks Since 16.01.2024 09:59:23 (INDIA)

System PS4 Client 100

Date 16.01.2024 System Time 12:53:38 (INDIA)
Jate/Time ~ |AS Instance “ Type Name Check INT4 Result of Authorization Check Addit.Info Access Fittering Entity Object Field 1 Value 1 Field 2 1
12:53:24:675 vhvhepsdci PS4_00 Transaction 4 Authorization check not successful S_TCODE TCD FV60
12:36:30:590 Transaction FBVB 4 Authorization check not successful F_FAGL_SEG SEGMENT 0000001110 GLRRCTY 0O
12:36:30:547 Transaction FBVB 4 Authorization check not successful F_BKPF_BEK ACTWT 01 BRGRU !

Warm regards,
MANISH DAGA
M: 9860742805

W: www.vishvaraj.in

Planned Leaves —

From: Vivek Chopade [mailto:vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 16 January 2024 12:51
To: Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Re: Rights

Done, Please check

Regards

Vivek

On Tue, Jan 16, 2024 at 10:02AM Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Vivekiji

Please provide rights as per SU53 screenshot

INC-2024-00150
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Evaluation of the Last Failed Authorization Check

User Name (VED26 Failed Checks Since 16.01.2024 09:59:23 (INDIA)
System PS4 Client 100
Date 16.01.2024 System Time 09:59:35 (INDIA)

Date " |Date/Time | AS Instance “ Type Name Check INT4 |Resuft of Authorization Check

Warm regards,

MANISH DAGA
M: 9860742805

W: www.vishvaraj.in

Planned Leaves —

[15.01.2024@]‘_'09:59:23:084 vhvheps4ci_PS4_00 Transaction F.13

4 Authorization check not successful

Addit.Info| Access Fittering Entity Object Field 1 Value 11

S_PROGRAM P_GROUP F_001
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